1837, Dr. Grant was commissioned surgeon-major to Colonel Chrysler's Battalion from Dundas County, and was at the storming of the Windmill. After the rebellion he practised at Williamsburg, and in 1847, when the emigrant fever prevailed, he was appointed surgeon to a temporary hospital, and received instructions from Government to act as surgeon on the steamer Gilderslieve, Captain Maxwell, which conveyed the emigrants from Montreal to Kingston. For a number of years Dr. Grant was coroner for the united counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry.

Dr. Grant removed to Toronto, 1853, and soon formed a friendship with Drs. King, Telfer, Primrose, Bethune, and other leading physicians. He was appointed by Lieutenant-Governor Sir Edmund Head, physician to his household, and to the family of his aide-de-camp, Captain Utalic, and continued to discharge these duties until Sir Edmund was recalled from Canada. Dr. Grant was also surgeon to No. 1 Co. of the Volunteer Rifle Corps which became the Queen's Own Rifles. For a time he practised at Brampton, and was physician to the gaol there, and coroner for the counties of York and Peel. Returning to Toronto, he continued to practise until his death. In 1885, Dr. Grant formed a class of ladies for instruction in the management of wounded and sick persons in cases of emergency, when his instructions were much appreciated, and he was presented by the ladies with a gold-headed cane.

Dr. Grant married Miss Shaver, a neice of Peter Shaver, M.P., and by this happy union he had eight children. All'of them predeceased him but John, who is engaged in the drug business, Helen, and Marion, who is the wife of Dr. Malcolm Ranney, of Georgetown. Dr. Ranney took his degree of M.D. at the University of Glasgow, 1855, and obtained the license to practise in Upper Canada the same year. Dr. Grant died at Toronto, March 3, 1893.

## Dr. Robert J. Gunn,

Born at Caithness, Scotland, February 14, 1815, was the son of Rev. Alex. Gunn, of the Kirk of Scotland. He was educated at a private school and at the University of Edinburgh. He